O-20

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA R EC E IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Parlington ) IVE
)
STATE FEB 0%2 20M4\DICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2020-GS-16-0888
VS.
. _ SC Court of Abpaala

Darius Grant Dickey ' THRRAIS 2020a1620200072
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 1/26/2020
Race: Black ~  Sex. M Age: ) S.C.Code§:  16-03-0600(B)(1)
DOB: SSH#: , ; CDR Code #: 3411
Address — )
City, State, Zip: _ ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: ;

*CDL Yes ] No[] CMV Yes [] No [[JHazmat Yes [] No [
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [J PLEADS
TO:  Assault/ Assault & Battery of a High & Aggravated Nature

in violation of § 16-03-0600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411

[ NON-VIOLENT ~ [X VIOLENT  [X SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
As Indicted, Lesser Included Defendant Waives

The chargeis:  [X] L)' Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

Vi /MV__E( bV 10%yS

S o1
Bﬁﬁ, Glenn Mf SCBar#  Defendant SC Bari

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ﬂstate Department of Correction, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term ofgﬁ days/months ime Served < [0 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years

and/for to pay a fine of § «; provided that upon the service of .—— days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $ ._—; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run —
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: @6/ D choay ©A ebmcf;,ozg Z@?%
0% s /

The Defnt is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

F{M /months
O

To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.
- TRUE CERTIFIED COPY,

Pursuant fo 18 U.8.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation_of § 16-25-20_or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 2 —
CLERK OF COURT{RME
DARLINGTON COUNTY, 3C

S



STATE VS. Darius Grant Dickey INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-G&-16-0889

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O pTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed BeIAow:
[J  Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
|:___I Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job COFp D No Cantact with Victim D Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
[ Menfal Health Counseling ] May serve W/E
beginning:
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
Other:

4

0 RESTITUTION: [0  Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [J] Ordered

Total: § plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 5
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A){1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /00,00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) ' $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) 312 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test} $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Q.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ' $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) {Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 3.9%
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be coilected before any other fees. $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL $ 128,7%
, Presiding Judge: o
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: \;\J\,W (o Wl Judge Cede:  TRUBACE A
Court Reporter: N ¢a. (ot Sentence Date;:  ~ __f— - /
= .
—nK OF COURT/RIAC

SCCA217 (07/2021) Di‘é%ﬁ\;{e?ON COUNTY, Be 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

RECBW_B?D

COUNTY OF Darlington
)
STATE FEB 02 2324; INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2020-GS-16-0890
VS.
Court )
Darius Grant Dickey Of Appﬁals AMWd#: 2020A1620200073
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 1/26/2020
Race:  Black Sex: M Age: ) S.C.Code §:  16-03-0600(B)(1)
DOB: ~ ~ SS#: % CDR Code# 3411
Address,
City, State, Zip: _ ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: T SID# ;

*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes [[] No [JHazmat Yes O No [
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas K] CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS
TO: Assault / Assault & Battery of a High & Aggravated Nature

in violation of § 16-03-0600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code# 3411
] NON-VIOLENT K] VIOLENT [X SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS L] §17-25-45
{CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
Lesser Included Defendant Waives

The chargeis: (X As Indicted, ] Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def's initials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

e M s W FA 0 (04pys
Be%élenn M, /’ - SCBar#  Defendant \ SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the /%State Department of Correction, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term ofﬂo days/months/fears/Time Served .—— [l Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __—years
and/or to pay a fine of $__—— ; provided that upon the service of ——tlays/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ / plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _———

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shali run i . _
/@’ CONCURRENT or ] CONSEGUTIVE to sentence on: &// (O cChons o akﬁwco/;;fé)ﬁ z:z%
' {

?Zf] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawﬂg.}_l &Lﬁ?ﬁmm@mdﬁé violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess,Tori?P ce \‘IEa irearm or ammuaition. — <« _,

SR & Segfo— CLERK OF COURT/RMC
CLERK OF COURTIFBICILITGTOMN COUNTY, §C

V}h DARLINGTON COUNTY, 8C
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STATE VS. Darius Grant Dickey INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-16-0880

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
L] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[]  Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[1 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contactwith Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[(J Mental Health Counseling ] May serve W/E
beginning:
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 5.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment ___ days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other:

O

{1 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def Waives Hearing [J Ordered

Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 0o .0w
§14-1-211(A)(2) {DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $0S.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c}), and 34-11-90(c)and({d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee)} $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 40/ea ¢
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 2.5
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 3
] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL $ V74 15
. Presiding Judge: W

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: W,\L(/(&,L\,LL \/\W Judge Code:
Court Reporter: A=l Cotn. SelRIcE %RTFF—J-E@—@qu
SCCA/217 (07/2021) e =3 5_ e Page 2 of 2

CLEEX OF COURT/RMC
DARLINGTON COUNTY, sc
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RECE;IVED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Darlington
STATE SC C INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-G3-16-0892

VS,

ourt O)Appeals

Darius Grant Dickey ANV 2020A1620200078

AKA Date of Offense: 1/26/2020

Race: Black Sext: M Age: S.C. Code §; 16-23-0490

DOB: __  SS# CDR Code#: 0549

Addresy _

City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID#:

B RPN~ 9

*CDL Yes ] No[] CMV Yes ] No [JHazmat Yes [ ] No ]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas  [X] CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO: Weapons / Poss. weapen during viclent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT ] SERIOUS ] MOST SERIOUS {1 Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or C8C w/minor 3rd)
. : Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thechargels:  [X] As Indicted, ] Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.

[P e Ao = 0005

Bell, d;t’enn M. / SCBar#  Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the L] State Department of Correction, Coq_ éy Detention Center,
ot J’)DJ’QM@%{O P2 (Gore Se flevnd Sl e A0l 12T

for a determmate term of —— days/monthsfyears/Time Served .1 | Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __—years
andfor to pay a fine of § ———; provided that upon the service of ——days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ~—; plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for ————__

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[1 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months
]  Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25.-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunitiopRUE CERTIFIED cO

T L
e C;_ERK OF COUR
DARLINGTON COUNTY, SC
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STATE VS. Darius Grant Dickey INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-16-0892

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O pTUuP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[ Substance Abuse Counseling 0 Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [1 No Contact with Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[J Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E
beginning:

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment

[l

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
Other:;

O

days/hours

(] RESTITUTION: [1 Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: L] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ \ /
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ /
§56-5-2995 (DU| Assessment) 512 3$ /
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5\ /
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ \ /
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 \ /
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $ X
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ / \
§56-5-2942(J}) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g / \
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD s / \
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid fo Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $ / \
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $/ \
i %L /é \
2 Presiding Judge: .M
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Mfu,u, - Vw Judge C%de: ’ L7a5 () =
Court Reporier: Ao (o SVU— Sentence Date: /.25 _ 2z lf
“‘t,‘
FIED COPYL
SCCA/217 (07/2021) TRUE CERTI Pag';e 20f2
SHR £ Sige—
CLERK OF COURT/RMC

DARLINGTON COUNTY, SC
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Darlington RECE% VED
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#;  2020-GS-16-0895

VS, FEB 02;2024

Darius Grant Dickey SC COUn‘ "’ﬂf\ #  K648334

AKA: ‘O p of Offense: 1/26/2020
Race:_ Black Sex: M _ Age: ) S.C. Code §: 16-23-0020: 16-23-0050(A)
DOB: 8S# )  CDRCode# 0044
Address. ' )
City, State, Zip: __ ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: ;

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes [] No []Hazmat Yes [JNo (J

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was Xl CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO:  Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol

in violation of § 16-23-0020; 16-23-00 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044

X} NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [1 SERIOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
As Indicted, Lesser Included Defendant Waives

The chargeis:  [X] a Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea is: 7] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: /A/-’
—
M s Wl R I —jogpys
Beﬂf\enn Mo/ SCBar#  Defendant A SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the }ZfState Department of Correction, [] County Detention Center,

el
for a determinate term of I dayslmonths ime Served ——"1] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed——years

and/or to pay a fine of $ —; provided that upon the service of—— days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment

of $§ " plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ~~————

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The-sentence shall run W ‘Cﬂl’ )
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:  /f GO r CPOnmC o— 2974[
/8 bz < i

[ The Defnt is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months
0 include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. TRUE CERTIFIED COPY,

Pursuant to 18 U.S5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violati e )6-2?0 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Viclence ) to ship, fransport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. = ZJ

CLERK OF COURT/RMC
DARLINGTON COUNTY, SC

&



STATE VS. Darius Grant Dickey INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-16-0885

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Ll PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[ Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [l Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

I:] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job CO]’p D No Contact with Victim D Domestic Violence Intervention Program

Mental Health Counseling O] May serve WIE
beginning:

L] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
] Other:
[l RESTITUTION: [J] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of % Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ l 06 . Q0
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2.5 00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $160 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J} (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 5 =, 2<
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3.

TOTAL § YIRS

Presiding Judge:

FR
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: WU}-LLLQ V\Q,L_jt'yf\ Judge Code: 5/7@5’ sV r

Court Reporter: (axa. Cotdti~ Sentence Dat?‘RUESéR?‘E%%ﬁ%—
e r— —

! P

SCCA217 (07/2021) Zxedl JivpFe—  Page2of2
CLERK OF COURT/RMC

DARLINGTON COUNTY, SC



20 - Lifz

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

RECEIVE,

COUNTY OF Darlington
)
STATE FEB 02 2329 INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2020-GS-16-0896
ourt 33
Darius Grant Dickey Opr Qaf&fvv#: 2020A1620200092
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 1/26/2020
Race:  Black Sex: M Age: ) S.C.Code §:  16-03-0010: 16-03-0020
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0116
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: ] SID#: ;

*CDL Yes [] No[] CMV Yes [JNo [[JHazmat Yes [ No [

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas  [X] CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO: Murder / Murder

in violation of § 16-03-0010; 16-03-00 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0116

[] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT  [] SERIOUS  [X] MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS X§17-25-45

{CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
As Indicted, Lesser Included Defendant Waives

The chargeis: X O Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury, (def.'s initials)

The plea is: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

R A o ul/y‘;p\_;ﬁ(@tv 0484S

Bé|!yb|enn M. ] SCBar#  Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the )ﬁState Department of Correction, [] County Detention Center,

[ w ot sl

daysa’mon’ths;r ime Served —— [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of $§ _——— provided that upon the service of .——days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $§ . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ——

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Thersentence shall run ' . :
)ngONCURRENT or []CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ﬁ)@ (B cdronS ©n Linlis— 25 Z‘DZ/
( Z > 24

gThe Defepdant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
onths
0 include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

TRUE CERTIFIED COPY,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition, /5:5&1 £ 35 ;(’9'5’—

CLERK OF COURT/RMC
DARLINGTON COUNTY, SC

TRUE CERTIFIED COPY,
¥ SR Sgp—
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STATE VS. Darius Grant Dickey INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-16-0896

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

(] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[J Aftend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [] No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[J Mental Health Counseling 0 May serve W/E
beginning’

[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
(0 Other:
[J RESTITUTION: []  Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [0 Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ oo .00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $7.5.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD s 2.5
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL $ \ 18 1<
Presiding Judge: Z
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: ‘(\-}JMLLQ s ) Judge Code: .
Court Reporter: W3 a (s Sentence Date:
TI

SCCA217 (07/2021) S A g;"go—— Page 2 of 2

CLERK OF COURT/RMC
DASLINGTON COUNTY, SC
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Darlington R )
STATE EI V@@ENTICASE# 2023G51601402
VS.
F
Darius Grant Dickey - £B q2 202%nx: 2023651601402
AKA: U Date of Offense: 1/26/2020
Race: Black Sex: M Age: n 5f A de §: 16-03-0029
DOB: SS#: . o ) CD ode #: 3410
Address: ;
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENGE SHEET
DL# — SIDF ;

*CDL Yes [] No[J CMV Yes [] No []Hazmat Yes [] No [
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was Xl CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS
TO: Assault f Attempted Murder

in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [X MOSTSERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS {ﬁ §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
Lesser Included Defendant Waives

The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, ] Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea is: [7] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [1 Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.

) s Wlp g O (0YgHS

Soficitor / SCBar#  Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the F{State Department of Correction, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term ofL* dayslmonth ime Served ——— [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ——years
andfor to pay a fine of § _—; provided that upon the service of ._——~days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of$§ __~; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ——-—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run - f e
ﬁ CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: d’” WUOLJMF o7 %W 5 7 L?
8 - ’ /

Tlfjte Def*nt is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

months
o include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.
L CERTIFIED COPY,

Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted 0T§v10 atlon of § 1§25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence } to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
RTIRMC

CLFRK OF POU
A ARLINGTON COUNTY, SC



STATE VS. Darius Grant Dickey INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023G81601402

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

L prup after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[J  Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contactwith Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[] Mental Health Counseling ; May serve W/E
beginning:
O Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
] Other:

0 RESTITUTION: [1 Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: U Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Joo.00
§14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Tesf) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 95,00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and{c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J} (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD s B
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 g
[1 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

s 128,15
. Llo i Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: \.\ML,QM— 'Vk@,\h\/\ Judge Code:
Court Reporter: heo Co A Sentence Date; 7 2
o
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